Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

s i3 iz
From: FOIL <Foil@doi.nyc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 4:29 PM
To: FOIL; 'elena@judgewatch.org’
Subject: RE: FOIL Request
Attachments: CAPl.pdf; Investigative Manual 200.00.pdf; 6-28-21-DOI-FOIL.pdf

Ms. Sassower,

In response to your June 28, 2021 FOIL request, which is attached, please see the attached responsive documents found
following a reasonable search of DOI’s records.

This correspondence represents our complete response to your request.

Department of Investigation

FOIL Unit — General Counsel
180 Maiden Lane

New York, NY 10038
foil@doi.nyc.gov
https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/

From: FOIL <Foil@doi.nyc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 7:28 PM

To: 'elena@judgewatch.org' <elena@judgewatch.org>
Cc: FOIL <Foil@doi.nyc.gov>

Subject: FOIL Request

Ms. Sassower,
DOl is in receipt of your attached FOIL request. You can expect a response on or about Tuesday, August 10, 2021.

Department of investigation

FOIL Unit — General Counsel

180 Maiden Lane

New York, NY 10038
foil@doi.nyc.gov
https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail communication, and any attachments, contains confidential and privileged
information for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee
or agent responsible to deliver it to an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message
and delete this communication from your computer. Thank you.



